. Aurobindo Tower
81/1 Third Floor

. = . Adchini, Aurobinda Marg
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Now Duthi 110017 INDIA

www.asain T+9111 41009999

Thmes Scuare

Fourth Floor

Block B, Sushant Lak 1
Gurgaon 122 002 INDIA
T+91 124 4333 10C

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Advance India Projects Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have andited the accompanying financial statements of Advance India Projects Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and othcr explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directots Is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specificd wnder Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; sclection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; rnaking judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fait view and ate free from matetial misstaternent, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to ligquidate
the Company or to cease operations, ot has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
tnatters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

For Advance India Projects Limited
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We conducted vur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified undet Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in ordet to design audit procedures that are apptoptiate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and thc reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accountng and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
vncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as 2 going concern. If we conclude thar 2 material uncertainty exists, we ate
tequired to draw attention in the auditor’s repott to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosutes are inadequate, to modify the opimon. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained wp to the date of the auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause an entity to cease to continue as 4 going concern.,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate ta provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its profit and
its cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Repott on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Governimment of India in terms of sub-scction {(11) of section 143 of the Act, we give

in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Otdet.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, w= report that:

a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessaty for the purposes of our zudit.

For Advance India Projects Limitec
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In our opinion, proper books of account as requited by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from out examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and l.oss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In ocur opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the iternal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial positon
in its financial staternents - Refer Note 35 (b) to the financial statements;

. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any matetial foreseeable losses - Refer Note 37 to the financial
statements;

iii. There were no amounts which wete required to be transferred to the Investor
Fidueation and Protection Fund by the Company.

For ASA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regist -at'ion_ No: 009571 N/IN500006
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Anncxure teferred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date

®

i)

(i

a)  As per information ang explanation psovided to us and based on our examination of
the tecords of the Company, the Company has maintained proper records showing
full pardeulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) As per information provided befose us, the fixed assets were physically vetified by the
management at the year end and no material discrepancies were noticed. In our
opinion, this pertodicity of physicat verification is reasonable having tegard to the size
of the Company and the natuge of its assets.

¢} As per informaton provided to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief, the
title deeds of imimovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

As per information provided to us and to the best of ovr knowledge and belief, the
physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the management at reasonable
intcrvals. No matetial discrepancies have been noticed on physical verification of
inveniories as compared 1o book records.

In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the Companies to companies,
firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other partics covered in the register mamtained
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, in our opicion and according to the
explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belicf -~
(a) the company has given unsecured and interest free loans o the related partics and
the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are prima facie not prejudicial to
the company's intesest;
(b) there is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal & payment of intesest
and accordingly unable to make specific comment on the regulatity of repayment of
principal & payment of interest.

In respect of the loans, investments, guarantees, and sccutity, in our opinion and
according to the explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief|
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act have been puma facie compiled with.

According to the information and explanations piven to us, during the financial year, the
Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of Secdon 73 to 76 of the Act.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the QOrder is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we have broadly reviewed the beoks of account maintained by
the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under sub-sccton (1) of Section 148 of the Act in
respect of Company’s products and are of the opinion that, prima f{acie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. [However, we
have not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

Advance India Projects Limited
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a) According to the information provided and explanations given to us and based on our

examinaton of the records of the Company, the company is regular in depositing with
appropriate autherities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employee’s state insurance, income tax, sales tax, goods and service tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of cxcise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues
applicable to it. There are no material outstanding statutory ducs existing as on the last
day of the financial year which is outstanding for more than six months from the day
these becomes payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

examination of the tecotds of the Company, there are no dues of income tax, sales rax,
goods and service tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except for:

is

*[ncludes tax cfep;)sited under pro?ést ammuntiﬁg to Rs.8,80,000
#Inchudes tax deposited under protest amounting to Rs.4,600,98(

Petiod to | Forum

Nature  of | Natore of the | Amount (Rs.) | which the | where
Btatue dues amount dispute

s s alates | pending
Income Tax | Demand under | 37,861,118% 2009-10 [lon’ble
T Act,1961  section 143(3) (AY. 2010-11) { High Court
| Income Tax | Demand under | 35079,400# | 201213 [ CIT(A)

Act,1961 section 143(3) (ALY 2013-14) ¢

Income Tax | Demand under | 4,399,930 200910 CIT(A)
| Acr,1961 section 148 1 AY. 2010-11) |

(viii) In our opinion and according to the infoumation and explanations given to us, the

)

®

(x)

Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to its bankers or to any financial
institutions. The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based
on out examination of the records of the Company, the term loan taken by the Company
has been applied for the purpose for which they were raised. T'he Corpany did not raised
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the year.

According to the informaton and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, no material fraud by or on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the coutse of cur audir.

According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and bebief, the provisions of scetion 197 read with Schedule V to the Act

relating to managerial remuneration have been prima facie compiled with.

For Advance India Projects Limited
/;wm -~
Authorised Signatory
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According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
exarnination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and ecxplanations given to us and based on owr
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shates ot fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with ditectors ot persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv)
of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Compauy is not required
to be registered under section 45-JA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For ASA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regis 'taWO%HN/ NS500006
\;‘;::f‘y 8{1\

Parv

Partner \
Metnbership No. 088818 *

Kumar § Chartered t;,

Advance India Projects Limited

Place: New Delhi
Date: September 7, 2018 /4 WW‘
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Annexute - B to the Auditots’ Report

Repott on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Advance India Projects
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the yeas ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Intetnal Financial Controls

The Company’s management 1s tesponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial teporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essental components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and meintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
cffectively for ensuting the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
rclable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors® Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial repotting based on our audit. We conducted out audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed uader section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and petform the audit to obtain teasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Quy audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the rsk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluatng the design and operating cffectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed tisk. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtatned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

For Advance India Projects Limited
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is 2 process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
ptinciples. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and faidy reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
staternents 1n accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made ounly in accordance with authosisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Ovet Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent hmitations of internal financial conwols over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projecrions of any
evaluation of the internal financial conrrols over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of comphance with the polictes or
pivcedutes may detetiorate.

Opinion

In our opimon, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systerm over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company consideting the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For ASA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registradon No: 009571N/NS00006 Advance Indi :
A a Projecis Limiteg
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‘ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2018

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
Note 31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
- . No, Amount (3) Amount ()
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES )
{1) Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 15,58,98,350 15,58,98,350
Reserves and surplus 4 1,07,45,03,437 98.44,83.573
1,23,04,01,787  __ 1,14,03,81,923
(2) Non-current liabilities '
Long-term borrowings 5 3,55,37,70,506 2,50,44,73,599
Other Long-term labilities 6 5,30,35,103 2,83,25,016
Long-term provisions 7 1.67,78,767 1,03.29,532
3,62,3584.376 2.84,31,28,147
(3) Current liabilities
Short-terim borrowings 8 47,87,03,089 37,74,32,139
Trade payables 9 13,58,18,444 5,49,88,341
(includes dues to micro and small enterprises ¥ Nil (March 31, 20173 Nily)
Other current liabilities 10 3,03,39,71,780 1,97,52,27,769
Short-term provisions 7 3,23,71,862 2,73,20,214
3,68.08,65,175 2,43,49,68 463
TOTAL 8.53.48,51,338 6.11,84,78,533
II. ASSETS
{13 Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 25,61.79.310 23,96,08,738
Intangible assets 11 8,43,355 937,105
Capitai Work in progress 58,00.000 -
Non-current investiments 12 1.15,99,07.424 94,92,40,724
Deferred {ax assets (net} 13 56,32,542 17.850
Long-term loans and advances [4 £,02,77,66,969 81,24.72,505
Other non-current assets 15 13,31,25,271 8,40,82,069
1,58.92,34,871 2,08,63,58,991
{2) Current assets
Inventories 16 3,10,98,28,601 1,80,34,09,959
Trade receivablas 17 7,14,94,504 4,75,02,023
Cash and bank balances 18 37.59,26,119 60,27,32,489
Short-term loans and advances 14 1,47,49.48,482 96,2561,759
Other current assets 15 91,33,98,761 61.,59,13,312
5,94,55.96,467 4,03,21,19,542
TOTAL B.53,48,51,338 6,11,84,78,533
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying netes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date annexed
For ASA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratial No. 00957 1N/NS00006

Partner /’gff‘vf‘ik,
M. No. 088810 e
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Place : New Delhi /m:a( —

Date : 07 September 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

- Enctia Projects Limited
CINgpl#A5209DL1997PLC087292

Place : New Dethi
Date : 07 September 2018

Gurdeep Singh
Director
DiN: 00013776

Nishant Tulsyan
Chief Financial Officer



ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Year endéd

Year ended
PARTICULARS Note 31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
No. Amount (& Amount (B
(A} INCOME
Revenue from operations 19 2,17,35,11,790 1,02,77.66,170
Other income 20 4,19,59.818 8,75,88.281
Total Revenue 2,21,54,71,608 1,11,53,54,431
(B) EXPENSES
Cost of sales 21 1,57,17,27,450 60,87,00,945
Employee benefit expenses 22 10,93,42,901 7,02,85,783
Finance costs 23 £9,73,49.127 9,42.93,185
Depreciation and amortization expenses _ 24 1,62,33,999 1,61,62,660
Other expenses 25 18,96,47,99% 19,28,02,389
Total Expenses 2,08,43,02,075 "98,32,44,962

Profit before tax 13,11,69,533 13,31,09,489
Tax expense

Current tax 4,49,05,325 4,76,96,565

Earlier year tax (17.320) 11,01,145

MAT credit utifization/{entitlement) - 8.85,267

Dafsrred tax (56.14,692) (22,20,774)
Profit for the year 9,18,96,220 - 8,56,47,286
Earnings per share: 26

Basic and Diluted 5.8% 549

Significant accounting poficies 2

The accompanying notes from { to 39 form an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date annexed For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
For ASA & Associates LLP Advauge India Projects Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN; J45209DL1997PLCOR7292
Firm Regigtrgtign, No. 00957 IN/N500006

Pa ‘; ; aljvet Singh Gurdhep

Partrier i Director

M. No. 688810 DIN: 060013743 DIN: 00013776
Nishant Tulsyan

3 mpiihy Secretary Chiel Financial Officer

i
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Place : New Delhi
Date : 07 September 2018

Place : New Dethi
Date ; 07 September 2018
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Year ended Year ended

PARTICULARS 31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017

- AMOUNT (3) AMOUNT (D
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES;
Net profit/ (loss) after interest and before tax 135,11,69,533 13,31,09,489
Adiustments for:
(Profit)/Loss on sale of fixed assets 13,83,931 19,93,065
Interest paid during the year 19,73,49,727 9,42,93,185
Interest income €3,92,84,106) {8,14,20,025)
{Profit)/Loss on sale of investments (3,16,160) -
Depreciation & amortization expenses 1,62,33,999 1,61,62,660
Provision for retirement benefits 76,32,178 10,66,512
Provision for bad and doubtful debts - 8.81.518
Provision for anticipated losses 74,24,155 -
“perating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 32,15,93,257 16,66,86,402
Adjustments for :
Increase/ (Dectease) in trade payables 8,08,30,103 {3.89.92,373)
Increase/ {Decrease) in other current fiabilities 1,04,88,96,111 71.70.70,.715
Increase/ (Dacrease) in other fong term liabilities 2,47,10,087 1,82,39,613
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables (2.30.92.481} (1.61,93.223)
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventory (70,17,74,652) (14.34.77.729
Decrease/ {Increase) in loans and advances (69,34,92,754) (18,04.,49,845)
Decrease/ (Increase) in other assets {12,34,16,772) (39.18,15,494)
Direct taxes paid (5,20,68,245) (4.98,03,235)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (11,87,19,346) 14,06,64,891
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Addition to fixed assets (4,16,26,5335) (2,19,79,618)
Sale of fixed assets 17,310,783 97,34,082
Jecrease/(increase) in investments {21,06,66,700) (4,35.55,564)
Profit/(foss) on sale of investment 3,16,160 -
Loans and advances given (3,32,60,000) (1,02,11,87,470)
Loans and advances received back - 17,96,40,000
Interest received during the year 6.00,28,381 19,96,60.691
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B} 22,34,76,211) (69,76,87,879)

v o

e

For Advance India Projects Limited
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Year ended Year ended

PARTICULARS 31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017

- AMOUNT(R) AMOUNT (D
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: '
Proceeds from borrowings 1,38,95,76,763 2,66.64,36,428
Repayment of borrowings {22,47,76,807) {1.71,91,87,48%)
Interest paid during the year {80,36,77,559) {30,62,30,537)
Dividend paid (15,58,984) (15,58,984)
Corporate dividend tax paid (3,17,372) {3,17372)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (o] 35,92,46,041 63,91,42,050
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 1,70,49,784 8,21,19,062
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 20,40,53,770 12,19,34,708
Cash and cash equivalents as at end 22,11,03,554 20,40,53,770
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,70,49,784 8,21,19,062
As per our report of even date annexed For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
For ASA & Associates LLP Advance India Projects Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: U45209DL1997PLCO87T292

istration No. 00957IN/N500006

Gurdeep Singh

Partner Director Director
M. No. 088810 é DIN: 00013743 DIN: 00013776
<
V- Ayusl Subirid Nishant Tulsyan
{ mpany Secretary Chief Finangial Officer
Place ; New Delhi Place : New Delhi
Date : 07 September 2018 Date : 07 September 2018

Advance India Projects Limited
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

NOTE - |
CORPORATE INEORMATION
Advance India Projects Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated on May 15, 1997, The Company is in the

business of real estate development with multi-dimensional portfolio ranging from commercial to retail and
residential segments,

NOTE-2
BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of the Company have been prepated in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply
in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013,
read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and the relevant provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the
historical cost convention,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current wherever applicable as per the

Company’s normal operating cycle in accordance with the guidance as set out in the Schedule (1] to the
Companies Act, 2013,

Significant acconnting policies of the Comipany are as under:

A, Use of sstimates
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets and lizbilities, the disclesure of contingent liabilities on the date of the
financiai statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting petiod. Actual
results could differ from those estimates, Difference between the actual results and estimates are

recoghized in the financial statements for the period in which the results are known / materialized.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.
Cost comprises of puichase price and all directly attributable cost of bringing the itemn of Property, Plant
and Equipment to its operating condition for its infended use.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on the straight line method, computed on the
basis of useful fife prescribed in Schedule [l to the Companies A¢t, 2013 (*Schedule 11°), on & pro-rata

basis from the date the asset is ready to put to use subject to adjustments arising out of transitiond

proislofit af Schedule 11, .
f f i o\ ;
f-:f‘ 0 0 O : £> ‘\L_;'W/‘ '
1‘& : \\\ ; i/ ] ,.'i £( QN v For Adv . :
" A ance India Projects Limited

Authorised Signatory



'ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

D.

H.

Intsinglble assets.
According to Accounting Standard — 26 on “Intangible Assets”, in case of an expenditure incurred by the
Company which may provide future economic benefits to the Company, however out of whick, no
intangible asset or other asset in acquired or created which can be recognized, the expenditure is
recognized as an expense as and when it is incurred.

Impairment of tangibleand intangible assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the statement of profit and toss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Inventory

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase and other cost incurred in bringing them to their
respective present condition and location,

Inventories include:

a) Construction materials and consumables
The Construction materials and consumables are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value,

b) Construction work in progress
The construction work in progress is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, Cost includes cost
of land, development rights, rates & taxes, construction costs, borrowing costs, other direct
expenditure, allocated overheads and other incidental expenses,

¢) Finished stock of completed projects {ready units)
Finished stock of completed projects and stock in trade of units is vaiued at lower of cost or market
value,

Investments.

Trade investments are the investments made to enhance the Company’s business interests. Investimenss are
either classified as current or long -term based on the Management’s intention at the time of reporting.
Long term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investment is
made only if such a decline is other than temperary in the opinion of the management, For the purpose of
calculating diminution in the value of leng term investment, the Company considers fair value of net assets
of the investee instead of historical costs. Current investments are valued at lower of cost or market value,

ﬁxgenses

a) Accrual basis of accounting has been fotlowed,

b) Expenditure directly related to the projects is charged to the related projects and is added to the
respfctiv;e project in progress account.

¢) ..#f::)b’éﬁfilida&,indirect expenses related to the projects are also charged to the ongoing projects,
< Cloer ol gyance Indig Projects Limited
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED T
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured. The Company tecognizes its revenue on acerual basis of
accounting except dividend income which is accounted for as per the provisions of Accounting Standard 9
- "“Revenue Recognition™,

i) Revenue from real estate prajects has been recognized as under:

a} Revenue from real estate projects is recognized on the “Percentage of Completion Method” of
accounting on the basis of the methodalogy explained in Accounting Standard — 7. The company
has applied the principles of application of petcentage completion method as laid down in
“Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions {Revised 2012)” issued by Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India for afl its transactions commenced or entered into on or after G}
April 2011,

b} Revenue comprises the aggregate amounts of sale price in terms of the letter of intents entered into
and is recognized on the basis of percentage of actual costs incurred thereon, (including
proportionate tand cost) to the total estimated cost of projects under execution, subject to the
conditions for revenue recognition mentioned in the “Guidance Note on Accounting for Real
Estate Transactions (Revised 2012)”.

¢} The estimates of the saleable areas, percentage of completion and costs are reviewed periodically
by the management and any effect of changes in estimates is recognized in the period in which
such changes are determined. However, when the tolal praject cost is estimated to exceed total

revenues from the project, the loss is recognized immediately,
d) Unbilled receivables disclosed under Note 15 - “Other Current Assets™ represent revenue
recognised based on percentage of completion method, over and above the amount due from the

customers.

i) Other income is accounted on accrual basis, except interest on delayed payment by deblors which is
accounted on acceptance of company’s claim.

J.  Provision for retirement benefits.

a) Periodical contributions in respect of eligible employees are made to the concerned authorities towards
statutory dues like P.F, and Labour Welfare Fund, are booked on accrual basis and are charged to the ‘
statement of profit and loss / project in progress account, as applicable. For Advance India Projects lirited
el =
b} Post employment and other long term employee benefits are charged off over the years in whiﬁl u;#‘eo rised Signatery
employee has rendered the services. The amount charged off is recognized at the present value of the

/"g?}""x .\ S N +
/C}b i_{ ? Aamounts payable determined on the basis of actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method
{ “" Ny ‘j" each year end. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post employment and other long term benefits
s{ REUL Y W ]
IR /7
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

are charged to statement of profit and loss / project in progress aceount and are not deferred. The
liability is unfunded,

Other short term employee benefits are charged off to revenue in the year in which the related services are
rendered.

K. Tax expense

a) Tax expense comprises income tax (i.e. the amount of tax for the period determined in accordance
with the income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing
differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period), The deferved tax charge or
credit and the corresponding deferred tax lisbilities or assets are recognised using the lax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognised only to the extent there is reascnable certainty that the assets can be realised in the future;
however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward loss under taxation taws, deferred
tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each batance sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount
that i reasonably/virtualty certain (as the case may be} to be realised.

b) Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the
year i which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the
recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT
Credit Entitiement, The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the
carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the
effect that Company will pay normal income tax during the specified petiod.

L. Forgign currency transections
Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Foreign currency assets and liabilities remaining unsettled at the balance sheet date are translated at the
rates of exchange prevailing on that date, Gains / losses arising on account of realization/ settlement of
foreign exchange transactions and on translation of foreign currency gssets and liabilities are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss.

The Company has accounted for the full currency swap derivative transaction as per the clarificatory
announcement issued by The Ipstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. The outstanding detivatives

contracts are marked to market and the losses {if any) are recognized in the statement of profit and loss,
Advance India Projects Limited
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED e

Borrowing cost that is attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as
part of the cost of such asset. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs, not eligible for capitalization, are charged to the
statement of profit and loss,

O. Cash flow statsment.
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on “Cash Flow
Statement”, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of the transactions of a nen cash nature
and any deferrals or accruals of the past or fture cash receipts or payments, The cash flows from regular

revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated,

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of Cash Flow Statements comprise cash at bank and in hand
and deposits with bank with an original maturity of three months or less.

P. Earnings pershite
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the petiod.

For the purpose of caleulating difuted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average nurnber of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Q. Lease
Assets given under operating: leases are inciuded in tangible assets or current assets (as appropriate). In
respect of operating lease, fease rentals are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on accrual basis
over the lease term, in accordance with the respective lease agreements. Costs, including depreciation are
recognized as expense in the statement of profit and loss,

R. Provisions. contingent Habilities and gohfingen! assets '

Depending upon the facts of each case and after due evaluation of legal aspects, claims against the
Company are accounted for as either provisions or disclosed as contingent ligbilities, Contingent liabilities
are provided for and disclosed as per original demand without taking inte account any interest, penalty or
expenses that may accrue thereafter. Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement
are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will
be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disciosed in the financial statements,

= 3; J_rh\,% for Advance India Projects Limited
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED i
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2618

PARTICULARS AB AT ASAT
31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
Amount {J) Amount (T}
NOTE -3 :
SHARE CAPITAL No. of shares as at
31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
Authorised share capital
Equity shares of F 10 each 1.61.00.000 1.65.00.000 16,10,60,000 16,10,00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital
Equity shares of T 10 each 1,55,89,835 £,55,89,835 15,58,98,350 15,58,98.350
A Reconciliation of skares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
Equity shares of T 10 each
Issued and paid up at the beginning of reporting period:
1,55,89.835 1,55,89,835 15,58,98,350 15.58,08,350
Add: Shares issued during the yeay - - - -
Less: Shares bought back during the year - - . -
Issued and paid up at the end of reporting period;. . 1) . =l
1,55,89,835 1,55.89.835 15.58.98,350- ~  1%,58,98,350
B Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company as on 3t Mareh 2018;
Name of shareholder As at 31 Mar 2018 ) As at 31 Mar 2017
No. Holding % No. Holding %
Wi Harinder Singh 31.06.042 19.92%, 3106042 $9.92%
Mr Daljeet Singh 3004417 19.91% 3104417 19.91%
Mr Rachhpal Singh 3103792 18.91% 31.03.792 19.1%
Mr Gurdeep Singh 26.28.542 16.86% 26.28.542 16.86%
Ms Jagdish Kaur 12.64.292 8.11% 12.64.292 8.11%
Ms laspreet Kaur 12,50.125 8.02% 12.50,125 8.02%
Ms Satinder Kaur 82,625 5.21% 8,12,625 5.21%
' 15260835~ 91.94% ' 1,52,69,833 — 07.94%

C  Terms/ rights attached to the equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par vatue of 10 per share, Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per
share. The equity shares of the Company rank pari passu in all respeets incleding voting rights and entitlement to dividend.,

NOTE -4

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Reserves

Seeurities premium reserve
Opening balance 10.15,92.036 10,15.92.036
Add: Adjustment o _ =
Balance carried forward i §0,1592,036 10,15,92,036

Surplus / (Deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last-financial statements §8.28.91.537 79.72.44.251
Add: Profit after tax for the reporting period o 91896220 8.5647.286
Amount available for appropriations 97.47.87.757 88.28.91.537
Less: Final dividend on equity shares - € 0,10 (PY - TNID) per share 15,58.984 .
Less: Cotporate dividend tax 317,372 .
Net surplus in the statement of profit LanAdvance ingig Projacs §7.39,11,401  ~ 88.2891337
TOTAL RESERYES AND SURPLUS \ ) . 3 07,45,05,437 984485578
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-ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31 Mar 2018 3t Mar 2017
Amount () Amount ()
NOTE-5 - '
LONG.TERM BORROWINGS Current mawrities (Amt. D Non - current portion {Amt, )
31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017 31 May 2018 31 Mar 2017
Term loans from bank (Secured)
Term loan « | (refer note A) [.53.91.9495 1,37.75.091 4,49.93.692 6.04.47.339
Vehicle loans (refer note 3) 75.29,748 43.59.271 2.49.40.615 89.84.752
Term loans from firancial institution (Secured)
Term loan - 2 {refer note C) o - 98,00,00.000 60,60,00.000
Term loan - 3 (refer note D) - - 72,00,00,000 -
Vehicle lnans (refer note B) 9,33,246 25.94,240 25,84,605 35,487,851
Term loans from bank (Unsecured)
Term loan -4 {refer nole E) 4,56,16.681 3.54,62,780 1,11,61,33,072 1.14,95 30,043
Term loan -5 (refer note F & Note 37) 68,73.092 59,23,275 0.83,76,8714 10,52,51,966
Amoutt disclosed under the hend 'Other
current lisbilities’ (7.63.46,762) (6,21,14,663) i -
Loans from related parties {Unsecured} « 56.67.41,648 57,67.41.648
‘afer nole § and Note 32) Y Nl ———rae W _ R __" it bl
_ s e el - o 3,55137;70,506 . 2,50,44,73,599 .
Term toans guaranteed by Directors of
the Company 6,78.83,768 551,610,152 2,95.95,03,638 1,91,52,29,348
A)  Term loan - T teken from bank (Secured)

(0
(in

B)

Natlure of seeurity for term loan taken (rom United Bank of India

Equitable mortgage on commercial shops (comprising tolal super nrea - 42.635 sy 13 situuted in The Celebration Mali, Batola Rowd, Amritssr,
Personal guaraniee ol all the proinoiers ditectors of Company

Terms of repayment [or loan taken from bank :

Repayable in 78 monthly instalmests + monthly interest payments eommencing from Mur 2015 and payable upto August 2021,
Rate of [nterest

Base Rate + 1.50% (presently 11.15%) p.a.

Terms of repayment for vehicle loans taken from banks and tinanclal institutions :

(i) 2 (PreviousYcar 2) vehicle loan repayable in 36 equated monthly installments over the tenure of the loans. Last instaliment of respective

i)

C}

(i}

(i)

loans falls due between June 2019 to December 2019, The Joans are sanctioned at varied interest rales from 9.50% to 9.75% and ure
secured By way of hypothecation on assets thus purchased.

11 (Previous Year (0) number of vehicle loans are repayable in 60 equated monthly instaliments over the tenure of the foans. Last
installment of respective loans falls due between February 2020 to January 2023, The loans are sanctioned at varied interest rates from
T.75% 0 11.50% and are securcd by way of hypothecation on assets thus purchased.

Term loan-2 taken from Financial Institution (Secured)

Mature of security for term loan taken from Piramal Finance Limited

First ranking and exclusive charge created by way of a registered equitable mortgape over the AIPL Business Club. to be developed on
land udmeasuring approximately 3.471 acres siated in the revenue estate of Village Maidawas, Sector 62. Tehsil & District Gurpaon,
Hatyana (Project-[)

First ranking and exclusive charge crealed by way of the Deed of Flypothecation on (he Receivables and Assets in relation to the Project -
| and Net Cash Inflow in respect of AIPL Joy Street to be developed on land admeasuring approximalely 3.9562 acres. situated in he
Villages Badshabpur & Maidawas, Sector 66, Tehsil and District Gurgaon, Huryana

(iii) First and exclusive created on the Projects Eserow Accounts. by way of the Deed of Hypothecation in respect of all (ke Recgivables from

the Project — L including from the sale and/or lease of respective Units thereof,

(iv) First ranking and exclusive charge created by way of pledge of 5000 Equity Shares of Baakir Real Estates Pvt. L. awned by the Company.

v)

Personal Guarantee of Mr Deljeet Singh, Mr Harinder Singh and Mr Guideep Singh, directors of the Company.

(v} Corporate Guaranice of Baskir Real Estates Pvt. Lid,
{vil)Non disposal Undertaking by the Shateholders of the Company in favour of the Security Trustee, stating that the shareholders undeke

not to transfer the shares of the Company for Advance India P;olec{s limited

(viti Demand Promissary Note

{r’f-'-_“--- . et <
Terms 4f Befayment-for, loan taken: . .
Ropyiisk Z}p funrtofly tmequnk instalments + monthly interest payments commencing from 31 Decenfber 2018 AR bay AR TP Y0 Sekoniper
2021 4y e i -
Rane ofinterest § 13.50% p.a. {\/ P Qﬂ" '91“}:”___,_
o A &)w )
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 _

PARTICULARS . ASAT ' AS AT
31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
Amonnt ($) Amount (3)

0 Term loan-3 taken from Finaneial Institution (Secuwred)
Nature of security tor teem loan taken from Piramal Finance Limited

(i} First ranking pari passy charge created by way of 8 mortgage over the APL Joy Central, o be developed on land admensuring
approximately 39875 acres situated in situzted at Sector 65, Gurguon. [laryana (Projecl}

(i)  Firsi ranking pari passu created by way of Hypothecntion in respect of all the Receivables From the praject including from the sale of units thereol
andfor any lesse rent discounting in respect of the Project.

(i) First ranking pari passu charge created by way of Deed of hypothecation in respect of chargeable Escrow Aceounts and monies lying to
the credit thereof from fime to time.

(iv) First ranking pat! passu charge created by way of ypothecation on movable fixed assets and other assets, both present and future of the
project.

(¥} First ranking pari passu charge croated by way of Deed of Hypothecation in respect of the Debt Service Reserve Asset ag well as the monies lying
to the credit thereof from ¢ime to time.

{vi} Flrst ranking parl passu charge created by way of pledge of 10,000 Equity Shares of Wetlworth Projects Developers Pvt. Lid, owned by the
Company.

{vii) Personal Guarantee of Mr Daljeet Singh, Mr Harinder Singh and Mr Gurdeep Singh, directors of the Company and Ms Satinder Kaur, Ms. Neetu
Singh and Ms Jaspreet Kaur, relatives of directors of the Company.
(vili Corporate Guarantee of Wellworth Projects Developers Pyve. Ltd.
(ix} Demand Promissory Nole
Terms of repayment for foan taken:

Repayable in 8 unegual quarterly instalments + qualerly inlerest payments commensing from September 2021 and payable upto June 2023
Rate of Interest - 16.50% p.a.

E) Term joan - 4 taken {rom bank (Unsecured)

Nature of security for term loan-4 {aken from indusing Bank Limited

(i} Assignment of all present and future rental receivables ol The Masierpiver. Khasra No. 196171 and 196241, Wazirabad. Golf Course Road.
Gurgaon. properly of Finest Promoters Private Limited and 203, Okhln Industrial BEstare, Phase-l), New Delbi - EH) 020, property of
Advance Indin Exim Private Limited..

(i) First and exclusive charge by way of Crealion of eyuiabie morlgage over land and buoilding siluated st The Masterpicee. Khasra
No.t961/1 and 196271, Wazirabad, Golf Course Road. Gurgaon, properly ol Finest Promoters Private Limited and 203, Okhls Industrial
Estate, Phase-11t, New Delhi - 110 (20, property of Advance Indla Exim Private Litnited.

(iii) First and exclusive charge on all other current, fixed (moveblefimmovable) assets of both Finest Promoters Private Limited and Advance
India Exim Private Limited.

{iv) Personal Guarantee of Mr Daljeet Singh, Mr Harinder Singh and Mr Guedeep Singh, Directors of the Company

Terms of repayment for Tenn loan 4 taken from bank (Unsecured):

Repayable in 144 Monthly instalments + monthly interest payinents commencing from March 2017 and payable upto Febroary 2029,
Rate of Interest

Presently 10.95% p.a.

¥}  Term loan - § taken from bank (Unsecured}

Nature of security for term loan-5 taken from Indusind Bank Limited

(i) First and exclusive charge on all rentals/receivables/cash flows of Partridge Technoligles Private Limited (3rd and 4th Floor, 232B, Okhla
Industrial Estate, Phase-111, New Dethi - 110 020} and AIPL Estates LLP (8th Floor, Plot No. B-07, Sector-132, Noida).

(it} Extension of equitable morigage over land and building situated at The Muasterpiece, Khasra No,1961/1 and 1962/1, Wazirabad, Golf
Course Road, Gurgaon, propesty of Finest Promoters Private Limited and 203, Okhla Industrial Estute, Phase-1I1 New Pelhi - i10 020,
property of Advance India Exim Private Limited.

{iiiy Personal Guaraniee ol Mr Daljeet Singh. Mr Harindee Stngh and Mr Gurdeep Singh. Directors of the Company
Repayable in td4 Monthly instalments + monthly interest payments commencing from July 2015 and payable upto June 2027,

Rate of interest

Presently 11.85% p.a. For Advance India Projecis Limited

Gy Loan from related parties (unsecured) /‘431/% =

(i T29,00,00,000/- repayable in bullet instahnent on March 24, 2022 i .

i) ¥18,00,00,000/- repayable in bullet instaiment on May 5. 2026 Authorised Signatory

Gy ¥3,60,00,000/- repayable in bullet instalment on Oct 23, 2022

(iv) ¥2,07.41.648% tepayable in builel instalment on May 25, 2022

(v} T4,00,000804 vepayibie in bullet instakmont on February 13, 2027
g Bred) X




ADVANCE mm PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

PARTICULARS AS AT

ASAT
31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
_ _ Amount {F) Amount (I)
NOTE -6
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Trade payables
Retention money 1.99.70.272 66.45.003
Other long term liabifitics
Asset replacement fund 78.22.350 73.98,190
Deposit from tenants . 2,32.42 481 1,42,81,823
» '5.30353'1.03 _ 2,83,25,016
NOTE -7
PROVISIONS Non-current (Amt, T Current (Amt. T
31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017 31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity 1,34,91,815 85,34,636 17,08,697 14,10,701
Provision for leave benefits 3286952 . 17.94,896 12,09,322 6,24.375
16%,18,767 103.28,532 39,18,619 17,35,076
Other provisiens
Provision for taxes N - 2,20,29,688 2,55,85,138
{Net of TDS of T2,39,34,656/-
P.Y. T2,42,26,631/-)
Provision for anticipated losses 7424155 -
{Refer note 39) o
Tl T i Z5483.843 2,58,35.138
1,67,78,767 1,03,29,532 323,711,862 2,73,20,214
NOTE-8
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Loans repayable on demand
From Bank (refer note G) 8.47.031 R.A40.139
From others (Unsecured) 15.62,00,000 16.37.00.000
Loans and advances from refaied parties (Unsecured) (refer note 31) 32,16,56,058 20,78,92,000
478703089 37,74,32,13%
Loans guarantecd by Directors of the 8,47,031 8,40,139
Company
G) Short term loan taken from Bank
Nature of security; Against Bank Deposit of T 12,00,000/
Personal guarantee of directors of Company Mr Gurdeep Singh, Mr Daljeet Singh and Mr Harinder Singh
Terms of repayment : Repayable on Demand
Rate of Interest ; 10.50%
NOTE -9
TRADE PAYABLES
Outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - .
Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises
Trade Payable 13.44.72,237 5,36,19.043
Retention money 13,46.207 13.69.208
13,58,18,444 -5,49.88,341

Under the Micro, Smull and. Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, certain disclasure are regiised 1o be mads relaiing to dues 1o Miges,
Small and Medium Enterprises, Based on the inforamtion availoble with the Company. there are-ho parties wo have been identified ax Micro.
Small and Medium Enterprises bases on the confirmalions circulated.and responses u.uh rh*%\dhu Maragemenl,

e

NOTE- 10 For Advance india Pro}

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ot =
Current maturities of fong term borrowings (Refer Note 5) tory 7.63,46.762 6,21.14.663
Interest goerized but not due on borrowings M‘hoﬂsed 519“0 3,139,298 9,07,293
AdVack¥ fhom customers 2,77.42,19,471 1,73.14,49,650
/Adnoss { deposits from tenats £,16,90,691 1,56,93,384

{.g e pnytﬂale 9,68,06,533 14,04.84,080
Sedquton yabile 2,45,69,025 1,55.78.699
Syher€amene iabilitics -. 5,00.00.000 .
e 3,03.30.71,780 1,97,52,27.769
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED o s e
_NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR F>MED 31 MARCH 2018

NOTE- 11
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS

(Aot in J)
‘GROSS BLOCK_ DEPRECIATION NETBLOCK. ..
§.No. | NAME OF BLOCK Cost as at Additions Sales during | Total cost as at Upto For the year ua._.damumnn Tatal upto Asat As at
01/04/2017  |during the year|  the year 31/03/2018 01/0472017 | adjustment | 310372018 3170312018 31/03/2017
11.1 | TANGIBLE ASSETS
Land 1.95.23.361 - B 1,95.23361 c = . . 1.95,23,361 1,95.23,361
Building 13.59,18.540 = . 18.59,18.540 1.48.83.098 29.40.718 5 1,78.23.816 16.80.94.724 | 17,10.35,442
Office equipment 8125413 573021 | . 90.98.436 60.78.551 7.14.191 . 67.92.742 23,05,694 | 20,46,864
Computer equipments 1.31.98.126 25,60.885 | = 1.57.59.011 1.20.69.129 8,93,971 i 1.29,63.100 27.95911 11.28.997
Electrical Instatlation 24.36.337 1,03,200 25.39.537 16.19.046 | 8741 = 20.06.187 533.350 517,291
Furniture & fixtures 1.11,28.762 10,00,594 - 1.21.29.336 90.23.992 7.29.564 97.53,556 23.75.800 21.04,770 |
Vehicles 83043275'| 3,002,688 1,50,08455 |  9.99.37.508 4.06.91.262 1.05.88.517 | 1,18,92,741 3,93,87.038 6.05.50.470 4,32,52,013
Misc. assets < T 5,000 5.85.436. T 5854861 585486 _ ‘ 585486 -
Total tangible assets 32,18,59302 | 35640388 | 15008458 | 3435491235 | 85230564 | 15934102 | 11892741 | 89311925 |  2561,79.310 |  23,96,08,738
‘Previous year 336381966 | 21099618 | 32622782 | 324859302  9.02.65.46 |  1,5880,653 | 2.0895.135 8.52,50,564 339608738 | 24,61,16,920
112 | INTANGIBLE ASSETS ]
Computer sofiware 11.03.297 1,86,147 42.89.444 31.66.192 " 34.45.089 $.43,355 937,105
Total intangible assets 4103297 136,147 B 42,8944 31,66,192 : 3446.089 843,355 937,105
Previous year 52.23.297 8,80.000 . 41.03.297 28.84.185 5 31.66.192 9.37.105 339.112
113 | CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Computer software - 58.00.040 - 38.00.600 | - ~ - - 52.00.600 -
Total capital works in g} - 58.00.000 i 58,00.000 | - = s - 58,00.000 -
Previous vear - . - . | ~ - = B = = -
Total assets (A+B+C) 328962599 | 41626535 | 15008455 |  3555.80.679 8.34,16.756 16233999 | 11892741 9.27.58.014 26.28,22,665 24.05.45.843
Previous year 339605263 | 21979618 | 32622282 |  32.89.62.599 9.31.49.23! 1.61.62.660 | 20895.135|  $.84,16.756 24.05.45.843 24,64.56.032
S R RS T e R e § o seeeten— i llllisyasaliile M.w lro...
Followine tangible assets are given under aperating lease: .m n_n..u..
Electrica fnstaflation 5.61.378 . . 561378 536.816 4.358 . 541174 20204 1 4562
Furniture & fixtures 95.69.313 = & 95.69.313 85.39.868 5.33.824 . 91.23.692 445621 [7 5,55 4435
Aol 1.61.30.69¢ . A 1.01.30.691 91,26.684 5,38,182 96.64.866 465,825 10,794,007
.H_ ,,{ a_.. il vear 1.01,30,691 - - 1,61.30,693 719.42.217 11,34.467 - 91.26.684 10.04.007 21 E.E
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED

“NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
...... Amount () Amound ()
NOTE -12
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
TRADE INVESTMUENTS face
IN EQUITY SHARES - UNQUOTED, No, of shares as al vilue
FULLY PAID UP, AT COST 31 Mar 2048 31 Mar 2017 tq]
In Subsidiary Companies
AIPL Hospitality Ltd. 50,000 50,000 10 3,00,000 500,000
Babbler Projects Pvi. t4d 10,000 0,000 10 1,00,252 1,00,252
Florigan Infrastructure Projects Pvi. Lid. 10,000 10,000 10 1,00.000 1,060,000
Litium Promoters Pyi. Lid, 10,000 10,060 10 35,088 35,088
PAN BAN Associates Pvt. Lid. 10,000 10,000 10 1,00,250 1,00,250
Heamid Real Estates Pvt. Lid. 10,000 10,000 10 30,07,500 30.07.500
Wellworth Project Developurs Pvi. Ltd, 10.000 - 10 12.03,00,000
AIPL Ambuja Housing & Urban Infiastructure
Lid. 4,85.61,237 - 10 57.59,92.706 -
AIPL Canada Holdings tne. 248,000.000 1,20,00,000 0.01* 12.80,22,264 62,62.564
* In Canadian Dallar
In Soint Venture Companies
AlPL Ambuja Hovsing & Urban [nfragiructure
Lid.. “. 3.23.74.158 {4} - 57.09.92.706
Nunler Progects Pyt Lud, 3.500 3.500 i 35,088 35.088
Francolin Infrastructure Py, Lid. 3.500 3.500 14 35.088 35.088
Baakir Real Estales Pye. Ltd. 5.000 5000 10 12.59.89.188 12.59.89.158
95,51,17,d424 76,71,57,724
in Associate Companies
Welitworih Project Developers Private Limited - 3.100 10 = 3,72,93.000
- " 3,72,03,000
IN DERENTURES - UNQUOTED,
FULLY PAID UP, AT COST
1o Joint Ventare Companies
Nunlet Prajects Pvt. Ltd, - Serles - A* 9.94.884 594,884 100 9,94,38,400 9,94,88.400
Francolin Infrastructure Pvt, Lid. « Series -
A* 8,77.9i6 877916 100 8,77,91,600 8.77.91,600
‘rancolin Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. - Series -
B** 1,75.000 175,000 100 1.75,00,000 1,75,00,000
* AIl Series A Debentures are zero coupon, unsecured, fully and compulsory convertible
debentures & shall be converted into ten equity shares of ¥ 10/- each for each debenture,
gimultaneously with the conversion of Series B Debemtures** issued by the respective
Company.
#* All Series B Debentures are zero coupon, unsecured. fully and compolsoty convertible
debentures & shall be converied into two equity shares of T 10/- each at & premivm of 40/~
per share for each debenture, at the option of hotdes within ten vears (rom the date of issue.
20,47,50,000 20,47,80,000
NON-TRADE INVESTMENTS For Advance India Projects Limited
iN GOVT. SECURITIES - UNQUOTED ;
AT COST Ao =
6 Years National Saving Certificales Authorised Sign ctory :g‘{;gg ::;‘3003
Aggmgnu vglue of unquaoted investments at cost 1,15,99,07,424 94,92,40,724

xw(g.mreagedf given as security

i ity in Haamid Real Estates Pvi, Ltd, has been pledged against the secured debentures issued by Hanmild Real Estates P
hnré;.lp Baakir Real Estates Pv(, Ltd. has been pledged against the Term Loan taken by the Company,
\hatedsin Wellworth Projects Developets Pyvt. Lid. has been pledged agaiost the Term Loan taken by the Company.
hi'tn 6 years National Saving Certificate had been Jﬁdgcd with Commetcial Tax |

By

AL

‘Y.pm'tﬁm, Rajasthan,
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 20618

PARTICULARS ASAT AS AT
31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
Amount (3) Amount ()
NOTE - 13
DEFERRED TAX ASSETSHLIABILITES) (NET)
Deferred tax Hability
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreviation and depreciation /
amontization charged for the financial reporting 35,06.086 _46.90,660
Grass deferred tax Hability 33,06,086 46,590,660
Deferved tax asset
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit & loss in the current year but
allowed for 12x purpose on payment basis
- retirement benefits 37,35,704 34,79,433
- provision for anticipated losses 21,61,914 -
- Doubtful debts 12:41.010. - 12,29.677.
Gross deferred tax asset ~ 91,38,628 47,608,510
Net deferred tax assets/{liabilities) 86,392,542 17,350 |

NOTE - 14
LOANS AND ADVANCES Non-current {Am(. ) Current {Aml. 3
{Unsecured, considered good) 31 Maor 2018 31 Mar 2017 31 Mar 2018 30 Mar 2007
Loans given
To related partics 91.82.50.000 £0.50.00.000 30.85.72.498 63.69.87.49%
To athers 2 “ 18.61.60.000 2.71.35.000
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
From related parties - . 36.24.179 6.48.16%
From others - - 82.08.85,879 25,44,02,683
Other loans & advances
Security deposits 10,32,43,925 28,64,558 2524388 13.82.845
Prepaid expenses 7,36,664 . 50,97.826 35.00.262
Loan & advances (o employees - - 2,141,157 64,000
Tax credits* 55,36,380 46,07,947 5,78,72,555 3,78.41,300
T LU2,77.06869 81,24,72,505 1,47,49,48.482 96,25,61,759
* Includes tax deposit under protest T 54,80,980/ {previous year T 46,00,980/.)
Loans to relaled parties include
Dugs from company where
company's director is a director - , L 28,75.63.000 23,75,03,600
Advances recoverable in cash or kind For Advance |ndlCl‘P rolecfs Limited
tram related pariies inclisde Yrg { —
Recoverable from company or firms /4 L
where cotnpany's director is a diveclor 3 :
or partiier - - asteag §lgnatow 36.24,179 6.48.169
NOTE- 15
OTHER ASSETS Non-gurrent (Ami. ) Current (Amt &
31 Mar 20%8 31 Mar 2017 31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2087
Norn - current bank balances {(Note 8) 7.09.78.654 2.19.35.452 - «
Unbilled receivables - #5.50,90_848 53.68.61.124
interest accrued on fixed deposits - 40.23,78I 11.04.741
Interest accrued on investments . 6,012 6,012
Interest receivable on loan given - 56,385,929 0,91.953
Interest racetvatife: ﬁii'i{gn--givcn 1o related _
partics (__:3’;,-’ PR 6,21,46617 6.21,46,617 4,85,92,191 _7.69:49.482
ko \k \7) BAISIT 84085060 31,33 98,761 HESNIN ]
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.ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

PARTICULARS e AS AT "AS AT
31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
N L e e Amount {7) __ Amount (3
NOTE - 16
INVENTORIES
(valued at lower of cost and net realisable vatue. as certified by management)
Finished goods
Stock of completed real estate projects 36.92.28.369 23.59.57.274
Trading stock 23.24.801 14.72.631
Work in progress
Projects in.progress 2,73,82,75,341 1.56,50,80,054
3,1098,28.601 £:80,34,09.959
NOTE - 17
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Qutstanding for a peried exceeding six months
Secured to the extent of security deposit, balance unsecured & considered good 2,03,16,413 3,12.52.530
Doubtfu! 42,61,709 42,61,709
Less: Pravision for doubtful receivables {42.61,709 {42.61,700
Others
Secured to the extent of security deposit, balance unsecured & considered good 3,11,78,089 1,62,49.493
4,75,02,023

7,14,94,504

NOTE-I8
CASH AND BANK BALANCES Nop-current (Amt. 3 Current (Amt. )
31 Mur 2048 3 Mae 2017 3 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2617
Cash and cash equivalents
Balanee with banks in Current nccounts - - 21.96.68.389 30,£9,72.251
Cash in hand (as certifled by management) - . o 14.35.165 20.81.519
22,11,03,854 20,40,53,770
Other bank batances
Deposit with maturity of more than 3
months but {ess than 12 months* - - 15.48,22,565 39.86,78.719
Deposit accounts with maturity for
more than 12 months** 7,09,78,654 2,19,35,452 " -
7,09,78,654 2,19,35,452
Amount disctosed under non-current
assets (Refer Note 15) (7,09,78,654) (2,19,35,452) - -
_ - - 37,59,26,519 50,27.32.489
* Deposit of T6,20,00,000/- (PY TNil) is pledged with bank as margln money against Letter of Credits issued.
+* Deposit of T4,11,50,000/- (PY 25,50,000/-) is pledged with bank as margin money ageinst bank guarantee issued.
Deposit of T 100,000/ (PY ¥ 100,000/-) is under lien with the Assessing Authority (Sajes Tax}, Gurgaon
NOTE - 12
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale ol inveniory 2.14.56,29.242 98,10.68.821
Sale of traded goods 20.39.106 8.06.262
Sale of services
Income from subletting & hiring charges : imite 48.03.450 48.94.300
Income from mall operations for Advance India Pl’OjGCtS Limited 7295820 31.19.905
Consultancy fees A — 1.87.44,172 3.78.76.382
’ Y1inO1 - 7.17,35,11,790 102,766,170
Authorised Signatory
NOTE -0
OTHER INCOME
Interest income 3,92,84.,106 8.14.20.025
Profit on sale of Investments 3,16,160 -
Profit on forex transaction \[/ 7,134 2
Miscellaneous income 23,52418 61,68,25(
+,39,59.818 8,75.88.251|
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
Amount (%) Amount (3
NOTE - 21
COST OF SALES
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished stock of completed real estate projects 23.59.57.274 21.59.57.274
Freeheld land - 2.50.00.000
Wark in progtess 1.56.59.80.054 1.15.65.20.399
Trading ltem 14326310 -
Total (A) _1,80,34,09,959 1.41,74,71,673 .
Additions during the year
Purchase of land / development rights 1,10,77,18,766 14,19,66,000
Project construction expenses 97,01,62,543 48,29,74,781
Purchase of trading material 18,49,128 21,49,861
Allgontion of expenses 79,09,91,500 36,7542,589
Total (B) 2,87,07,21,937 99,46,33,231
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished stock of completed real estate projects 36,92,28,369 23,59,572M
Work in progress 2,73.82.75,341 1,56,59.80,054
Trading Item 23,24,891 14,72,631
Total (C) 3,10,98,28,601 1,80,34,09,959
Provision for anticipated losses (D) 74,24,155 5
{Refer note 39) .
Cost of sales {A+B-C+D) 1.57,171,27,450 $0,87,00,945
NOTE - 22
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries & wages §7.11,25,547 10.79.47,655
Contribution to provident & other funds 26,67.330 17,46,694
Retirement benefits 88,14,632 43,52,857
Stafl welfare expenses 46,84,226 22,79,982
Dirgctors' remugeration 1,90,41,600 1,17,99,948
20,63,33,335 12,81,27,136
Less: sllocated to project in progress $,69,90,434 . 57841333
 16,93,42,901 7,02,35,783 .
NOTE - 23
FINANCE COSTS
Interest expenses i it 32,10,27.854 11,01.35.984
Ot e For Advance India Projects Limited yophcs o e
Interest on taxes Avniot = 47.98.333 _28425%
) ; 80,19,89,717 33,67,47,742
Less: allocated to project in progress Authorised Signatory 60,46,39.990 24,24,54,557
19,73,49,727 9,42,93,185
S
NOTE - 24
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Depreciation on tangible assets 1.59.54.102 1.58.80.653
Amortization of intangible assets o 2.79.897 2,82.007
1,62,33,95% _1,61,62.660




TADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
I_'!-‘OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

PARTICULARS ASAT AS AT
3t Mar 2018 3t Mar 20¢7
Amotint (3) Amount ()
NOTE - 25
OTHER EXPENSES
Power & fuel 58.59.456 13.55.513
Rent 99.65.107 1.36.28.639
Repairs & maintenance
- Buildings 1.22.55.756 1.32.40.45)
~  Machinery 9.36.628 21.23,545
«  Others 6,738,649 9.69.834
lusurance 57,68,511 4900316
Rates & taxes 50,54,77% 6716012
Security expenses 49,90,182 38,78.331
Communication expenses 36,02,988 27,40,883
Printing & stationery 16,771,506 15,00.662
Travelling & conveyance 75,52,650 69,31.678
Vehicle runming & maintenance 13680472 1.04,56,846
egal & professional charges 1.71.03,4%6 1.55.34.116
Architect Tees & consuiting charges 6,49.48.507 4,42 80,280
Payment ta auditors
- Audit fees £3.00,000 17.60,000
- Out of pocket expenses 3.840 17.480
- Dther maiters 9,29.800 5.00.000
Business promotion & advertising expenses 4.81.26.857 3.15.05.677
Selling & distribution expenses 6.89.37.631 9.17.19.545
Provision for doubtiul debts - 8.81.516
Loss on sale of fixed assets 13.83.931 19.93.065
Loss on forex transaction - 8.235
Donation* 28,56.100 28.36.000
Miscellaneous expenses 13,96,218 6,30.424
17,90,05,074 26,00,49,068
Less: allocated io project in progress . 8.93,61,076 6,72 46,679
18,96,47,.998 19,28,02,389
* Includes Cotporate Social Responsibility Expenses (Refer Note No. 38 for details)
NTTE.26
k.-ANINGS PER SHARE
Net profit attributable to equity sharehelders 9,18,96,220 8.56,47,286
Weighted average number of equity shares 1,55.89,833 1.5589.835
Besic & diluted earning per share £.89 5.49
Nominal value per share 16,00 10,00
}9\&};._’—-”"

for Advance India Projects Limited

A ylot 7=
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 _

NOTE -27

DIVIDEND

Pursuant to amendment in AS-4 ‘Contingencies and Events Occurring A fter the Balance Sheet Date” during the
current financial year company has not recognized proposed dividends and dividend distribution tax thereon as
liability at the balance sheet date which were proposed of declared by company after balance sheet date but
before approval of the financial statements.

NOTE-28
SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Company is primarily engaged in the business of real estate, which as per Accounting Standard 17 on

“Segment Reporting” is considered to be the only reportable business segment. The Company is primatily
operating in India which is considered as a single geographical segment.

NOTE - 29
BORROWING COST

Borrowing Cost debited to project in progress account during the year: T 60,46,39,990% (Previous Year: T
24,24 54,557/-)

NOTE - 30
INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES
[ 8L, Joint Venture " Country of Principal activities Ownership
No. Iucorporation interest as on
31 Mar 2018
A | Nuulet Projects Private India Deirelopment and construction of 35.00%
Limited shopping mall at Nagpur (35.00%)
. B | Francolin Infrastructure  India I’)eve[bpm_ént ﬁﬁ&"constructidn of | '35'.00%
Pwvt. Ltd, shopping mal! at Jalandhar (35.00%)
C | AIPL Ambuja Housing Tndia | Promotion,  constuction, | 75.00%
| and Urban infrastructure development of jategral ' {50.00%)
| Limited" h townships, residential, retail and
i commercial  property, special
% economic zones, etc.
D | Baakir Real Estates Pt. India Development and construction of | 50.00%
Ltd. ] 1T Park in Gurgaon (50.00%}

Note: Figures in bracket indicate previous year figures
* From 28% March 2018 AIPL Ambuja Housing and Urban infrastructure Limited became subsidiary of

Advance India Projects Limited.
r,(-\ ]
WL A Ny

For Advance India Projects Limited
Authorised Signatory




ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

A. The Company's consolidated share of the assets, itabilities, income and expenditure of the significant
Joint Ventures (under jointly controlled entities):#

(Amount in &

Amount in respect of Balance Sheet

" Yearended | Year ended
31 Mar 2018 ! 31 Mar 2017
(Un-audited) (Audited)
 Reserves and surplas (58,62316) | (36.44,18,320)
Non-current fiabilities 92,53,75.640 92,62,17,649
Current liabilities 1,62,72,726 67,26,82,707
Non-current assets 70,84,75,928 $2,86,28,118
Current assefs 22,77.30,122 72.97,15488
Contingent liabilities - |7 T17,40,000 |
Amount in respect of statement of profit and loss Year ended Yearended |
31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
(Un-audited) (Audited)
Income £1,74,692 26,32,31,826
Expenses 1407750 | 28,51,47.270
Profit/(Loss) before tax - (233558) | (2.19,15443) |
Profiti(lLoss) after tax G055 | (2.21,00.618)

# Share of the assets, liabilities, income and expenditure of AIP1. Ambuja Housing and Urban Infrastructure
Limited has not been considered for current year as AIPL. Ambuja Housing and Urban Infrastructure Limited
became subsidiary of Advance India Projects Limited from 28" March 2018.

NOTE - 31
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The disclosures as per the Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised} on “Employee Benefits” are as follows:

1  Defined Contribution Plans

PARTICULARS 31Mar2018 | 31 Mar2017 |
Amount (3 Amount (3
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 1T 2463, 8§9W__ _-“i»;limidi
Employer's Contribution 1 ESI et | T dsan

For Advance India Projects Limited
ﬁW;—"
Authorised Signatory




ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED it
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

11 Defined Benefit Plans
{(a) The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or
more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn szlary) for each compieted
year of service. The gratuity plan is unfunded.

(b} Unavailed leaves can be encashed (on the basis of last drawn salary) at the time of separation from the
Comgpany. The liability is unfunded.

(¢) The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of
profit and loss and the amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet as per acluarial basis for the
respective plans:

@iy Gratuity benefit

Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss is as under:

T PARTICULARS 351 Mar3018 | 31 Mar 2017
Amount (D | Amount (D
Current service cost 21,14,689 | 10,99,785
Past service cost - Plan Amendment 37,52,880 -
Interest cost T TTTTé3a62 | 611983
" Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation o (5,29.738) 6,14,546
[ ot of gratuity recognized during the year 59,71.992 2326313

Movement in the liability recognized in the balance sheet is as under:

PARTICULARS [ 31Mav 2018 | 31 Mar 2017 |
Amount () Amount (3)
Present value of obligation as’ at the beginning ofthe | & '
year 96,45.337 91,76.470
nterestcost T e [T 611,983
Cuyrent service cost 21.14.689 10,99,785
“Prior services cost _ ' sy 37,52,380 | -
Benefispaid T T TGE8IT || (18,57446)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation " ' (5:29.738) | 6,14,546
Present value of abligation as at the end of year 1,52,00,512 © 96,45,337

Y

AN

N |
\gﬂ For Advance Indig Projects Limitect

Authorised Signatory



ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED

(ii) Leave beanefit

NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 _

Amount recogmmed in the statement of profit and loss is as under;

PARTICULARS 31 Mar2018 | 31 Mar2017 |
Amount () Amount (D
Current service cost “7.,42';3"1 i 5,75,435
Interest cost 1,36,356 82,152
Actuarial (gain)ioss on obligation ~ 19,63,373 13,60,057 |
Cost of leave benefits recognized during the year 28,42,540 20,26,644

Movement in the ltablhty recogmz,ed in the balance sheet is as under:

PARTICULARS 31 Mar 2018 | 31 Mar2617
Amount (% Amount (D
“Present value of obligation asmémng of the year T24,19371 ¢ 18,21.626
(Tnteresteost = 1,36,856 82,152
.Current service cost TTra2311 | 575435
‘Benefits paid B T (7.6563T) (14,28,899)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation ' ' 19,63,373 13,69,057
LPres‘;em v.ah-i;of oBiigation as at the end of )hfe‘ajr.— S—— A 44.96,274 24,1 9‘3?

(iit) The fair value of plan assets is NIL since retirement benefits plan are wholly unfended as on 31
March 2018,

(d) Principal actuarial assumptions

Particulars Year ended Year ended “
31 Mar 2018 3t Mar 2017
Rate % Rate %
Discount rate (per annumy i AL em
Future salary increases* {per annum) i — “Sag - 5.69 ]

* Estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuﬁtion, take into account inflation,
promotion and other relevant factor

NOTE - 32
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Related Party relationships / transactions warranting disclosures under Accounting Standard — 18 on “Related
Party Disclosures” are as under:

for Advance India Pro;ects

AU =
Authotised S‘Q“O‘C"V
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

a) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place
during the year:
Sr, Na. Name of Party | Nature of Relationship with the reporting enterprise
1  |Babbler Projects Private Ltd.
2 Florican Infrastructure Projects Pvt, Lid,
3 Haamid Reai Estates Pvi. Ltd.
4 Liliom Promoters Pvt, Ltd. Subsidiary Companies
53  [PAN BAN Associates Pvt. Lid,
6 Wellworth Project Developers Pvt. Lid . *
7 |AIPL Ambuja Housing & Urban Infrastructure Lid, **
8 AIPL Canada Foldings Inc
9  |Baakir Real Estates Pvi, Ltd,
10 |Francotin Infrastructure Pvt. Ld. Joint Venture Companies
11 [Nunlet Projects Pvt. Ltd.
12 |Mr, Daljeet Singh
R g Key Managerial Personnel
14 |Mr. Harinder Singh
15 |Mr. Rachhpal Singh
16  [Mr. Dalvinder Singh
17 [Mr. Sukhpal Siagh
18  [Ms. Iaspreet Kaur
19 |Ms. Jagdish Kaur Relatives of Key Managerlal Personnel
20 |[Ms, Satinder Kaur
21  |is, Balwant Kaur
22 |Mr. Shabeg Singh
23 |Ms, Neetu Singh
24 |Advance India Exim Pvt. Lid.
25 |Amazon Softech Pvt. Ltd.
26  |Butterfly Overseas Pvt. Lud,
27  |Finest Promoters Pvt, Lid, ! .
28 [Lilac Facilty Munagement Pyt Lid Recaes o oy Marageaal Pesoteel wto. s 1
29 |PG Purity Foods Pvt. Lid. exercise significant influence
30 |Partridge Technologies Pvt. Ltd
31 |Woodcock Projects Pvt. Ltd.
32 |AIPL Estates LLP
33 [Celebration Mali Management Services LLP

* Became associate company w.e.f. 09.03,2017 and Subsidiary Company w.e.f. 07.09.2018
** Became Subsidiary company from Joint Ventore Company w.e.f. 28.03.2013
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED -
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

(b} Tramsactions furing the yesr with refated partics (excinding reimd &)
(Amotme in
F«. Ne. Natore of traasaction Subsidiaries M e i st R P et o oenise  KMP & Relaives o KMP Total
significant [afluence
20172018 20162017 2017-2018 20162017 2017-2018 20162017 2017-2019 2016-2017 2017-2018 20162017
1 Unsecured loan given 335,03,85,000 £7,43,95,000 29,06,00,000 32,14,00.000 - - 63,00,95,000 99,57,95,000
" APL Aminja Housing & Urban Infrasucture Lid, . £,50,00,060 . -
Baakir Real Estates Pvt. Lid. - -
Babibler Projects Pvt. L. 1,50,000 k) 5
‘Haamid Real Estates Pv. Led 13,40,50,000 57,01,50,000 . - 2 \1°8
Floriean Infrastructure Projects Pt Lid 4,10,000 " 9.00,000 ..m. s
FAN BAN Associates Pvr. Lt~ 2,19,25.000 51,50,000 I - e
" Lifium Promoters P, Lid 50,000 5,81,99,000 - - © /m =
Wellworth Project Developers Pyt Ltd. 18,38,00,000 29,06,06,000 30.64.00.000 I 2
_ __ B & £
2 Refwnd of ussecored loan given $0,61,50,000  17.71,40,000 - ..W N M..w. 0.61.50.000 17,718,000
Bablder Pryjects Put. 11d o .. 430000 _ 95.90,000 = G i
Flotican Infrastructure Projects Pyt Lid 400000 e - ® - -
Haamid Real Estates Pvt. Ltd 2,08,00,000 6,97.50,000 - : z -
PAN BAN Associates Pvt. Lad 40,060,000 g
" Wellworth Praject Developers Pyt Lad. 72,08,00,000 - 3 e A
....... Litium Promoters Pyt Lid. ) w.q..-mqa.a.es = = 5.
= .
3 Assigument rights acquired 2,000,800 i 2,00,0,500
Lilium Promoters Pyt bade 2,00,00600
4 Ungeeured loan received - 23,549,363 47,23,14,530 2,81,71,000 2,31,90,600 26.33,19,863 49,55,04,830
Advasee India Exim Pvi. Lid. = e w . 36889000 171781180
Burerfly Overseas P Lud, - = . 61.20,000 5,09,70,000
" Finest Promoters Py Lad 3 . 5 5 17,97,53 863 23,56,71,350
Lilac Facitity Management Prt Lid - - : " " 6.50.000 S
gﬂmnﬁ%om_ag L s * - - 1,§7.36,000 138,52, 000 2
Mr. Rachbpal Singh = 4, 21,14.000 51.05,000
Mr. Dalieet Singh . 77,40,000 31.25.000
Mr. Gordeep Singh e = 60,89,000 1,14,60,600
M. Harinder Singh . fh ity z 12228900 3350000
Mr Jagdish Kaur foladh - - - 1, 50,000
- A k | . | P
Pl .
L et LY N
T = \ L\
e "
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENBED 31 ?Eruﬂﬂ.! 2018 e = S e

)  Trensactions Susiug the year with related parties (excluding reimb

(Amount in
. Enterprises over which KMP &
Sr. Na. Nature of transsetion Subsidiaries doint Veofore Comparies 320 Relatives of KNP b moeise  KMP & Relatves of KNP “Total
: L sigmificant influence
2017-2018 2016-20£7 2017209 20162017 20172018 20162017 2017-2018 20162017 20172018 20162017
& Unsecured loan refunded =i “ 93,23,000 440,000 13,12,08,305 75,20,92,330 1,34,83,000 2,99,95,000 16,00,14,805 78, 19.87,530
Advance India Exit Pvt Ltd . - - i $1,50,000 12,18,46,180
Butlerfly Oerseas Pvi. Lid R ) E - 5300000 | 4,53,25,000
Fipest Pomoters vt Lid. . . 5 11,77,16,805 sgoomise
Litac Facility Management Pyt Lid = 5 . 12.92,000 7,00,000
Parridge Techuologies Pyt Lud z > . 17,50,000 £2,20,000
Francolin Ifrastrocture Pxt_L1d. . 93.3.000 400000 .
M. Rachbpal Singh _ 6,00,000 47,00,000
Mr. Daliéct Singh - 81,00,000 1,14,45,000
Mr. Gurdetp Singh . . e 71,33,000 30,50.000
Mr. Harinder Singh ) - - - 36,50,000 1,83,00,000
6 Tavestment in shares _12.26,5%700 6260564 = g e - e . 12.26,59,700 62,62.564
ATPL Canada Haldiags Inc ) 12.26,59,700 62,62,364 e C i - 3
7 Purchaseofland = - « . 63,10,00,009 1,65.00.000 - £3,10,00,000 1,65,00,000
Advance india Exim Pt Lt . . - - ST E 1,65,00.000 - . =
Wellworth Projects Pve. Lid . 63,10,00,600 o =
8 Reimbursement of EDC/IDC 7 5 = . 14,38,25.000 - = = 14.38,35,000 .
Wellworth Projects Pyt. Lid - - : . 14,88,25,000 w |y, & -
-
9 Staff Welfare Expenses = 5 x 3,014,358 50,016 FIR R 1,114,888 40,016
PG Purity Foods Pyt Lid = 5 ; . 104,888 60016 a3y o
O =
b S . e |
£0  Enterest income received 2,36,21,250 6,90,51,807 . 59.62,389 £ O\ - 2.36:21,250 ,50,14,19%
APL Ambuja Housing & Urban Infrastruciure Lid. 2,3621,2% . . D ”
Haamid Reat Estates P, Lid . 6,051,807 - B - L
Wellwarth Project Developers P Lid 59.62,389 >
<
11 Comsmitancy charges received Pt 1,00,98,554 2,08,73,485 232,741 1ILTH) 7,358,400 6,00,800 -3 1,10,66,595 2,19,15,225
Frmseolin Enttamrerare P, Lad P 1,01 028 10107 -
APl Ambuja Musine: & Urban itas mﬁ_\m_ L. p o\ - 5.00.000 3
Haamid Real Estates Pyt Lid LR , o Thioogsssa 20578435 - -
Munlet Peajects Pvt Ltd Y A/ 1,354,713 L3812 - -
Advance bnctia Exim P 11d R A7 45.000 LG _ \ 2y

_.,.._ .




ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LEIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2413

4113 Transactions daring the year with refated parties {exclwhing refmbursemenis):

. {Amowt in
Sr. Ne, Namre of ransaction Subsidiaries ,_auwﬁawnﬂn m””%nma and m»_mmﬁ.. .ﬁmﬁﬂﬂ&h&ﬂs KMP & Redarives of KMP Total
faRies significant influeace
2017-2018 2016-2017 72018 2046-2017 2017-2018 2046-2017 2017:2018 2B16-2017 2037-2018 16162017
Batterfly Qverseas Pvt, Lid. 45,000 3
Partridge Techntogics Pt Lid 45,000
AIPL Estates LLP 6,00,600 6,600,000 -
12 Subeof Fixed Assets E . 25,00,000 s 42,50,000 70,509,000
Parmidge Technotogios v, Ld. 28,060,000
M Rachiga] Singh 2133 ik
Mr, Daljeet Singh 19,62 500
Mr Harinder Singh 1961500
13 Manageria remsuneration pald P = . - 3 1,90,44,600 1,17.99.948 1,90,41,608 1,1%,99,948
My, Rachbpal Singh g . . 2 47,650,400 9.60.400
Mr Dalject Singh 5 3 . . 3 47,60,400 29 46,516
M. Gurdeup Singh . - - e | v = 47,60,500 2946510
Mr. Harinder Singh . - - - . 47.60,200 W65
14 Salary paid z e . - = . 33.68,792 ¥9,91.,400 33,6%,792 19,91,400
Mir. Dalvindet Singh B - - : 3 = I AR
M: Shabeg Singh - - - = 76,98,552 275200
15 Remtpaid 2 - - 45,530,000 12.60,000 - M & 45,3080 §2,60,080
Amazon Softeck Pt Ltd P S - },50.000 450,000 e [[ %
Finest Promoters Pvt. Lid. 36,0660 = U o
Woondcock Projects Pt Lad i - - = THH00 7,580,000 - 5 m. M.
_ S T
.......... ] — %
16 Maintenance / manpower charges paid - . . - 98,90,196 93,87,306 - & & S 90,90,196 93,37,386
Lilac Facility Management vt Led . - . 2783.970 37.03.009 : S - BN~
Celebration Mall Managemieur Services LLP . b - - = 63,06.226 6.84,207 = m < n
= . oo ‘ -
Y lowrestpad e - 694,489 7.53,961 510000 € 12.04,489 753551 |
Litac Facitity Mamagemens Tt 118 s S - . . 694,489 7,53.961 - = "
Mr. jagdith Kaur W57 TN G S S - 510000 <L
= NI a =
I8 Sate of Ieiveatary UL amdsdn u ! F E A iy = 2.16.36,261
AIPL Ambrfa 10%”_.,:%# Lrban Infinstruct we Lid + lxw..,'.«m.wm._wﬁ : iz - / N N

B ___ \, _ .fm:{wa\l




ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED _
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 : .

[15] Trawsactions during the yeae with related parties (excluding reimbursements):
(Amount in )
n Enterprises over which KMP &
Sr. Ne. Nature of tratsaction Subshdiarics Joiat Veuture Companks 880 Rutasives of KMP are able to exerciae KMP & Retatives of KMP Total
Avsec [ significant Influesce
10172018 20162017 20172018 20362017 10172018 20162017 20172018 2016-2017 20172018 20162017
19 Finak Dividend paid - - - - - - 15.58,984 15,58,98¢ 15,58,984 1556984
Mr. Rachhpel Singh . - - : g 310379 30319
Mr. Daljent Singh E : L 2 = 300442 340442
Ms. Herinder Singh PSSR TS - ¥ - = 3,10,60¢ 3,10.604
M. Gupleep Singh R . . e 262854 262854
Ms. Jaspreet Kawr - - . . - - 125013 125013
Ms. Jagdish Kaur e - R B . .- 126429 126429
Ms, Satindse Kaur = = Lo g = - 81,263 31,263
Ms. Babwant Kawr - - L . . - 15,125 15128
Ms. Neetu Singh - - - - - - 16,873 16875
20 Booking Amouns Received . e L . E z w26 = 40,02,267
Mr Gurdeep Singh . w - - ElD 40,02,267
2 Income from MaR operations g . R . 733995 6092 il T35 e
Celebration Matl Mznzuement Senices LLP . - - L -8 733,995 L .
(€)  M/s Amazon Softech Private Limited bas provided corporate guarantes and CoHateral security of its property stuated at Noida to [ndian Overseas Bank in respect of bank guarantee Jimit of 3.25.00.000/ sanctioned to the Company,
(d)y (i) Ms Finest Promoters Privaie Limited and M/s Advance India Exim Private Limited kave provided their properties situated at The Master Piece. Khasra No. 19611 and 196241, Wazirabed, GoIf Course Road, Gurgaon and 203, Okhla Industrial
Estate, Phzse-111, New Delhi - 110 620 respextively in respect of the ferm loan availed by the company from Indusind Bark Ltd
(i) M/s Pareridge Tochnologies Pyt Lid . MisAdvance Tndia Exim Pvt, Lid, M#s Finest Promoters Private Limited and Mfs AIPL Estates LLP have assigned their respective present & futuse rent recervable in respect of the é loan avaitéd by the
coepany from Indusind Bank Lid m S
=
e The Company had pledged its entire investment in the equity shares of Faamid Real Estates Pvi. Ltd. against the secured debentures of T 1I0RQ00 000 ﬁ . T 81,00,00,0004-) issued by Haamid Reat Estates Pyt Lud u.ﬂ has m.ﬁ:%vo.uﬁ

guarantes in respect of the same

W
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ADVANCE INDLA PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

() Closing balance as on 31 Manch 2018

(Amount in T
Se. Enterpriges over which KMP & Relatives
oy Natusre of tesassetion Subsidearies Suint Venture Companies and Associales  of KMP are able to exercise significont KMP & Relatives of KMP Total
iafteence
31 March 2812 31 March 2017 30 Murch 2618 . 31 March 2017 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2018 31 March 2617 3§ Murch 2018 3t March 2817
1 Upsecured Josn civen T 08,4038, 000 N300 PTREEIN S 510,91,54,498 - . 1246820498 143, 19.87455
ALPL Ainkja Housiig & Urban Infe L, i 7 = 20375500 . 30,37.30.000 =5 S .
Baakir Reaf Esiaes Pyt Lad, B = o 34403 B3t ioe = - 5
Harmid Renl Estates Py L. 9182 50.000 B0.80 10500 i . = .
Babbler Ervjcety Pt Lrd. 19115800 1,01 49,000- - -
Florican b et Pw Lad, 230:000 9.00,000- 3 -
Al Proavdners g Led,: 254000, 227 04,000 -
. FPAN BAN Associates Pyt Lud. 10RO BADSD000 . - " - -
Wellworth Pripeet Devitpets Pvt. 11 5 = L L R ——
2 Unsccurcd loan received - G2LIR AT 7.13,30.648 TRA9,72,058 66,10,32,000 6,14,87,000 5,2260,000 83.83.5T,706 78,46.33,649
Advance India Exice e Led. - i ST759.000 22.60.50.000
Bimzzily Qvevseas Pvr Lud. - - - 4.97.91 00¢ 4,39,75,000 um >
Finest Prowmaters Pvi. Ltd, . E: - 42,50.37.638 36,30,00,000 A ]
Lilac Facifity Mongstiem Pt Lod = 5136000 38.00.060 &\ 5 il
Parmdgs Toehootogiss-fvt, Lid. 2,71,95,000 1.72.07,000 = .¢ -
Framcolin Inf vt Lid &I.A8548 71531638 ; 0 =
M Patjce) Singh - 165,000 5,45 900 QO N
T e e 1800000 2.30.35.000 = > O
i, Hariader Sch £ 36,00 7,00.000 i T
T T e s L N 19254000 16750008 =T O
M. Tagiish Kanr = 700,000 42.50,000 = N =
- = = .
31 reat in shares 1289,02.264 §2,62,564 & - 1259.32.264 62,62,564
ATPL Canads Hollngs (ne. 12,89,72,264 62.62.564 . 3 S nn.._
) o
4_Tende payabic - - - 18,0419 6.36,666 1804475 6,36,666
Lilac Facility Management Pvt. Led = . 221,381 il <
Celchration Mall Managerent Sevvices LLP - 333068 636,666 .0
5 Materest payables - . " 425,040 678565 6.25.048 6,78,565
Lilae Pecility Masagement Pvt Lal | ‘ w 425,040 6.78.565 - -
6 Eapeases payables - - 10,70,360 718389 10,720,360 7,058%9
Director's rmuneration payable « - - 10,70,360 7.15.889




b_wdbznun INDIA —-’Emuhx_,m LIMITED |
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 Eﬂﬁl 2018

{f}  Closing balance 0s on 31 March 2012

{Amount in T
s Enterprises over which KMP & Relatives
Ze.. Nature of transaction Subsidisries Joint Venture Companies and Associstes  of KMP® are able to exertise sigalficant KMP & Refatives of KMP Toial
1 Enfluemee
38 March 2018 31 March 2047 3 March 2048 31 March 37 31 Mareh 3018 M Miarck 2057 3 March 2018 1 March 2017 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
7 Trade .suﬁza B . 3198400 19,50,719 25266850 59,53,640 63381 . 259307 E 15,29,142 92,24,66
AIPL Axbuja Housing & Urban Infrastructue Lid. 2.50,98.061 3749734
Francolin fafrastracture Put. Ltd. . 136,151 COLIL209
Himnid Res) Estates Pvi Ltd. 31,98,40) 19,80, .:_m L
et Projeces Pvi. Lid. - 32697 32697 ]
Celebration Malt Mans; Services LLP 63,881 2.89.207
5 Tmerestrecevadle _I0738,508 6,21,46,517 9,409,482 - _ N = 11,67,31,308 135096499
AIPL Ambuja Housing & Efrban Infrastrucure Ltd. 48592191 - 1.14.83.332 ; e
...... Heaumrid Real Estates .. g _)a Lad, . 6,21,46,617 62146617 =
Welbworth Project Develupess Pt. Lid. 55.66.150
....... : -
= . i
fa 7 __ %4 by
N 1\ = ..m
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ADVANCE INDiA PROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

NOTE - 33
TRANSACTIONS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

{Amount in &)

Expenditure in foreign currency

Year ended 31 | Year ended
Mar 2018 M Mar 2017
Travel(ing 25,39,100 32,14,598
Business Promotion 15,46,324 48,672 |
- Advertisement Nil 6,10,654
Total 44,63,474 38,73,924

i

NOTE - 34
LEASES

As a lessee;
The company has taken few premises on operating lease. These lease arrangements are cancellable operating

lense. Most of the leases are renewable for further period(s) on mutually agreeable terms and also include
escalation clauses,

With respect to all operating leases, the lease payment recognized in the statement of profit and loss during the
year are T 99,65,107/~ (previous year ¥ 1,36,28,659/-).

With respect to operating sub leases, the sub-lease payment recognized as received in the statement of profit and
loss during the year are Nil (previous year ¥ 17,844/,

With respect to non-cancellable operating leases, the future minimum lease payables are as under:

" Particulars 31 Mar 2018 | 31 Mar2017 |

Amount (D Amount (D
i) Not later than one year o Nil 2207811 ‘
ii}  Later than one year but not later than five years Mil Nil |
iii)  Later than 5 years NH Nil |
' Total Nil 22,17,811 ‘

As a Lessor;

Contingent rent recognized in the statement of profit and loss are T 52,118/~ (previous year I 4,89,098/-),

- t" For Advance India Projects Limited
Avuret <
Authorised Signatory
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
_NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018, .

NOTE-35
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, CAPITAL COMMITMENTS AND OTHER COMMITMENTS
(Amount in J)
Particulars As on I Ason
3t Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
a. | Capital commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital accounts (net of advances) and not provided for |; 48,717,536 3,88,72,949 -
(including share of Company in the capital commitments. of
joint ventures)
b. | Contingent liabilities: ’
| Outstanding bank guaranice ~ W E o 25.50,000 | 25,50,000
(Margin mongy with bank in fixed deposit inclusive of | {25,50,000) {25,50,000) |
interest) | l
. ;
Corporate guarantes given [refer Note 31 ©F - | 110,00,00,000 81*0-6.09,9004
| income tax matters in dispute pending adjudication with 718,50468 | 6.74.59.538
Appellate Authority
| (Tax deposited under protest ¥ 54,80,980/ (previous year T
46,00,980/-)

There is a bank guarantee Hmit sanctioned by Indian Overseas Bank for ¥ 3,25,00,000/- as on 31
‘March 2018 (P.Y. ¥3,25,00,000/-).

“The Company has cettain litigations pending at various Hon'ble Courts for which amounts are not

quantifiable. Based on the advice of in-house legal team, the management believes that no material
liability will devolve on the Company in respect of these litigations.

c. | Other commitments;

| i = - : -
r» | With respect to debentures issued by Haamid Real Estates Pvt. Ltd. (a wholly owned subsidiary), the
company has undertakern:

(a) to provide continued support to Heamid Real Estates Pvi, Ltd., and
| {b} to ensure that Haamid Real Estates Pvt, Lid. undertakes its obligations under Debenture Trust Deed
dated 31 January 2017.

A ATRO e
S9)g I

For Advance India Projects Limited
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED
_NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

NOTE - 36

Disclosures pursuant to Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions (Revised 2012) issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, adopted by the Company with effect from April 01, 2012-

(Amount in J
2016-17
98,15,52,807

Particulars 2017-18
)  Amount of project revenue recognised for the financial year (Note 19) | 2,12,39,92,981

i} Aggregate amount of costs incurred and profits recognised (Less
recognised Losses) as at the end of the financial year

3,96,79.78,986 | 1,84,39,86,005

iii) Amount of advances received 5,76,98,01,855 | 2,92,72,68,775
i\f}_' }}moun't of work in prbgress and value of inventories (Note 16) 2,68,09,79.427 | 1,53,92,78.053
V) Excess of revenue recognised over actual bills raised (unbilled revenue) | 83,82,23,755 51,99,94,03 1
(Note 15)
NOTE -37
FULL CURRENCY SWAP

The Company had entered into a cross currency swap in order to hedge the cash flows arising out of the
Principa! and Interest of the underlying INR Term Loan. The period of the swap contract is for three years. As
per the terms of arrangement, the loan has fixed repayment obligations. The loan is fully hedged and the

Company is not exposed to any foreign currency or rate fluctuation,

The detail of the transaction is as under:

Particulars Currency As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Amount in Amount in Amountin | Amountin |
FCY INR FCY INR
“Term loan UsD 16,60,126/- | 10,52,51,966/- 17.53.5531| 11,11,75241/-
“Total | T Te.60.126 | 10,52,81,966/- | 17,53,583- | 11,11,75,241/-

Thete are no other long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any matetial

foreseeable losses other than disclosed.

For Advance Indic Pro
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ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED

NOTE-128

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY EXPENSE
a) Gross amount required to be spent during the year ls T 26,82,282/- (Previous Year ¥26,32,227/-)
b) Amount spent during the year on:

(Amount in
8.No Pariioulars Paid Amount.unspent Total
Y 2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2017-18° | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2016-17
|
@ | Comswuctionfacquisi | - | - . - - .
tion of any asset
(i) | On purposss other | 27,00,000 | 27.00,000 |~ | - | 27,00,000 | 27,00,000
than (i) above
NOTE -39
OTHER NOTES

I, The Company has made booking in one of its project and is likely to incur losses on sale of that Project on

the basis of the approved Budget. Accordingly, the Company is carrying total estimated losses of T
74,24,155/- (Previous year I Nil ) in respect of that project. The likely losses are re-estimated at each year
end on the basis of the approved Budget as per the policy of the Company.

2. In the opinion of the management current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated,

if realized it the ordinary course of the business.

3. Some of the advances paid, account of trade receivables and payables, advances received, are subject to

confirmation, due reconciliation and consequential adjustments arising there from, if any. The management

however does not expect any material variation,

Advance india Projects Limited
/43»;4}9! =
Authorised Signatory




ADVANCE INDIA PROJECTS LIMITED

_NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 __

e —

4, Previous vear figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable with

current year figures,

In term of out report of even daté attached
¥or ASA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 00975 leNSOEﬂ}.}&’

-

Place: New Delhi
Date: 07 September 2018

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
Advanee India Projects Limited
CIN: U45209DL1997PLC087292

Daljeet Singh Gurdeelf Stngh

Director Director

DIN: 00013743 DIN: 00013776
Nishant Tulsyan

Chief Financiai Officer

Place: New Dethi
Date: 07 September 2018
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